UNITED STATES AUSTRALIAN FOOTBALL LEAGUE

Executive Board Annual Report 2011



Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
President's Address	3
USAFL Structure	5
National and Regional Tournaments	5
2011 Executive Board Members	6
Program Coordinators	6
USA Revolution Coaching Staff	6
USA Freedom Coaching Staff	
United States Advisory Board	
Australian Advisory Board	
Ambassadors to the USAFL	
Clubs and Games Played	8
2011 National Championships	9
Administration Excellence Awards	
Division I Results	10
Women's Division Results	11
Division II Results	11
Division III Results	
Division IV Results	12
2011 International Cup	13
2011 International Cup Team Rosters	
USA Revolution International Cup Match Summary	
USA Freedom International Cup Match Summary	
International Cup Individual Awards	20
Playing in Australia	22
USAFL/Australia Player Exchange	
USAFL Lifetime Members	24
Communications Report	25
Website Overview	
Social Media	
Club Match Reports	
Community Update	
Financial Management	28
2011 USAFL Balance Sheet	
2011 USAFL Profit & Loss Statement	
2012 LISAEL Contact List	22

President's Address

2011 was another watershed year for the USAFL. The national teams had highly successful campaigns to the AFL International Cup in Australia, the player exchange programs continued to build, our website and social media outlets expanded dramatically, player participation grew, nationals once again were a highlight of the year and plans for the future in conjunction with the AFL have never looked brighter.

As I step down from the presidency this year, ending my second term and over seven years total as President, I am continually astounded by where we have come from, what we have all achieved together, and how the future truly holds limitless possibilities. It is surreal to think we started with three teams in the mid west (Cincinnati, Louisville and Indianapolis), five teams at nationals and less than fifty players, and have now grown to over 1,000 registered players at Nationals, 33 men's teams and six women's teams coming from over 30 cities around North America. A formal study of the national championships, the largest Australian football tournament in the world, showed an economic impact of over one and a half million dollars injected into the local community.

At the International Cup in August, the USA National Teams performed beyond the expectations of the rest of the world, however not mine. The men's team, the USA Revolution, won a landmark match against a big rival, South Africa, held at the site of the 2000 Olympics in Sydney, witnessed and applauded by the US Ambassador to Australia. The Revolution went on to finish a very credible fourth place and plans are already in motion to move further up the ladder in 2014. The USA Freedom, our national women's team, also performed and conducted themselves brilliantly, beating PNG twice and narrowly going down to Canada and eventual winners, Ireland, finishing in third place. The fact that our team was the only team to take 100% home grown talent based in their home country made their achievements even more remarkable.

I was honored to be invited to Australia, witness the second week of the International Cup and receive an AFL Merit award, which was followed by several fruitful meetings with Tony Woods, AFL International Manager, and numerous other AFL representatives. The USAFL and AFL have always had a great working relationship and the plans for the next three years, presented to the AFL in the USAFL's strategic document, will only further enhance this relationship and take Australian football in the USA to the next level.



The USAFL-Australia exchange programs continue to grow and over thirty players have now journeyed to Australia to live, learn footy and experience the Australian way of life. Tony Fairhead, Paul Roos and the Australian Advisory Council are working hard to enhance these programs and we are eagerly awaiting a traveling aboriginal team to visit our shores within the next few years. In conjunction with Kevin Sheehan of the AFL, the USAFL is also working on elite talent pathways to find the best American talent to recruit into the AFL and leagues across Australia. This will include working with Under Armour for sponsorship, support and inclusion in their vast array of sporting combines held across the country.

The expansion of USAFL's social media network is also giving us access to a whole new audience. Over 20,000 visitors logged onto our website in October alone and under the guidance of our communications manager, Amy Bishop, other social media forms such as Facebook and Twitter continue to extend our reach around the world.

The USAFL also awarded three new life memberships this year, primarily due to their long service to the International Teams and attendance at every International Cup. Matt Jagger, Jeff Persson and Steve Budrick were all worthy recipients.

As always, thanks to everyone on the Executive Board, portfolio positions, club committees, coaches, umpires, players, volunteers, supporters and families — none of this would be possible without each and every one of you.

I feel confident in handing over to new President, Andy Vanica and several new faces on the Executive Board as I turn my focus toward continuing to build our national championships.

Thanks to everyone for their support of me personally, and the league, over the past 15 years – I eagerly look forward to the next 15, and as always, we all do it "For the Good of the Game".

Richard Mann

President USAFL, 1999-2001, 2007-2011 Director USAFL National Championships

Cover Photo

USA Freedom Captain, Judith Stein & USA Revolution Captain, Daniel Sarbacker | Sydney, Australia – August 2011 Copyright © 2011 Amy Bishop

USAFL Structure

The first match between two U.S. clubs was played in 1996 between Cincinnati and Louisville. Many of the local players discovered the game in the 1980s on television through ESPN. The United States Australian Football League (USAFL) was founded in 1997 at the first ever U.S. National Tournament in Cincinnati, Ohio.

The USAFL is a grassroots, amateur sports organization dedicated to the development of and participation in Australian football. The organization is focused on the promotion and awareness of Australian football and Aussie culture and has created a sense of community among USAFL clubs and club members. In creating this community, the USAFL has set standards allowing clubs to promote the integrity of the sport and also foster growth in both the women's and junior programs across the United States..

Each year, members of the USAFL Executive Board are elected during the USAFL National Championship Tournament when affiliate clubs gather for the Annual General Meeting. Each club votes to fill seven positions:

- President
- Secretary
- Treasurer
- Eastern Region Vice President
- Central Region Vice President
- Western Region Vice President
- Member-at-Large

Any incumbents are responsible for the administration of the league and the development of strategic policies and programs.

Additionally, there are numerous appointed coordinator positions reporting to the Executive Board. These positions include International Liaison, Webmaster, USAFL Juniors National Coordinator, Women's Portfolio, and Sponsorship Director. These portfolio positions are responsible for the implementation of those policies and programs as directed by the Executive Board.

USAFL membership is currently comprised of over 40 affiliate clubs in either and active, inactive or transitional status. The member clubs operate in relative autonomy with regard to the day-to-day club business.

The retains three contracted positions to aid in the day-to-day running of the league. These role are an Operations Manager, responsible for all club and league administration, a Communications Manager, responsible for league communications, media and website maintenance and Accountant who is responsible for financial compliance, working closely with the Treasurer.

National and Regional Tournaments

Each October, the USAFL is responsible for the organization and operation of the National Championships. Affiliate clubs are organized into geographic regions for USAFL administrative purposes.

There are no restrictions imposed upon the clubs by the USAFL in terms of cross-regional competition. Some affiliate clubs have subsequently organized regional leagues and competitions apart from the overall organization of the USAFL. These leagues and competitive endeavors are self-governing, typically only involving the assistance of the USAFL for tournament support, umpiring and coaching training resources and tribunal dispute resolution.

The results of these regional and cross-regional competitions are utilized for the seeding of clubs at the annual USAFL National Championship tournament.

2011 Executive Board Members

- · Richard Mann, President
- Mike Sheppard, Eastern Region Vice President
- Chet Ridenour, Central Region Vice President
- Andy Vanica, Western Region Vice President
- Andrea Casillas, Secretary
- Adam Coleman, Treasurer
- Jeff Persson, Member At Large

Program Coordinators

- Jeff Persson, Umpire Director
- Denis Ryan, Junior Development
- Andrea Casillas, Women's Development
- Matt Bishop, National Coaching Director
- Andy Vanica, International Liaison

USA Revolution Coaching Staff

- Matt Bishop, Head Coach
- Denis Ryan, Assistant Coach
- · Jason Becker, Assistant Coach
- Matt Jagger, Team Manager
- BJ Gambaro, Team Manager
- Steve Budrick, Head Trainer

USA Freedom Coaching Staff

- Leigh Barnes, Head Coach
- Milli Bruce, Assistant Coach
- Troy Anthony, Assistant Coach
- · Amy Bishop, Team Manager
- Steve Budrick, Head Trainer

United States Advisory Board

The United States Advisory Board (USAB) was established in 2005 and the aim of the USAB is to offer guidance to the USAFL Executive Board for its projects and provide support with major strategic issues on an as-need basis. The USAB is made up of business and community experts across the United States.

- Laurence Gration, Chairman
- Rob Parry
- Gary Lerch
- Sheranne Fairley
- · Graham Danne

Australian Advisory Board

The Australian Advisory Board (AAB) was established in 2004 with the mission to promote the interests of the USAFL in Australia. The board also works to improve relations between the USAFL and the Australian Football League (AFL), grow support of for the USAFL in Australia and to promote the existence of the USAFL to those individuals moving to the USA. Terry O'Connor was the inaugural and remains the Chairman of the AAB. Tony Fairhead continues to serve as the Director and also manages the USAFL/Australia Exchange Program.

- Terrence O'Connor AM QC, Chairman
- Tony Fairhead, Director
- Tom Potter, Director
- Peter Schwab, Director
- Paul Roos, Director
- Wayne Jackson, Director

Ambassadors to the USAFL

The Mission of the USAFL Ambassador Program is to promote the interests of the USAFL and the growth of Australian Football within the US. This Program is comprised of highly recognized individuals who assist the USAFL Board in achieving this mission both in Australia and the U.S.

The USAFL is honored to have such a distinguished group of football individuals as Ambassadors to the USAFL. The expertise of this group of players, administrators and media professionals will greatly enhance the future of footy in the USA. The program was launched in 2007 as part of the 10th Anniversary celebrations of the USAFL.

- Robert "Dipper" DiPierdomenico
- Colin Carter
- Ian Dicker
- Michael Voss
- Rodney "Grilla" Grljusich
- Leigh Matthews
- Wayne Clark

Clubs and Games Played



At the end of 2011, there were 32 affiliated clubs and two developmental clubs affiliated with the USAFL. The majority of clubs run their own Metro Footy competitions to augment their senior club endeavors.

Additionally, nine of the clubs within the league had a women's team or players actively training and participating in organized matches both on a local and national scale.



To further create opportunities for participation, many teams in 2011 saw a number of clubs continued to develop their co-ed recreational competitions.

USAFL affiliate clubs have played more than 3,200 matches since the league's inception. In the last year alone, these clubs participated in nearly 300 sanctioned USAFL matches.

More information?
Doren James, Operations Manager
operations@usafl.com

2011 National Championships



The 2011 National Championships were held in Austin, TX the weekend of October 8-9. This year marked the 15th anniversary of the National Tournament, an important milestone in USAFL history. The event consists of four men's division's, Division 1 being the top of the competition, and one women's division. The tournament continues to grow each year and was once again the largest to date with a record number of teams and players participating.

The Denver Bulldogs won their 8th Division I title, in a highly anticipated matchup, over the Calgary Kangaroos. On the women's side, the

Denver women defeated the New York Magpies to successfully defend their title and bring home the championship cup for the second straight year. The Dallas Magpies defeated home favorite and Texas rival Austin Crows for the Division II crown. The Arizona Hawks knocked off the Atlanta Kookaburras to win the Division III crown. The Milwaukee/Ohio Valley team took home the Division IV flag in a tight one-goal contest with Fort Lauderdale.

The annual club administrator's conference, umpire clinics and Annual General Meeting were held Friday. In facing a significant transitional year, many new faces were elected to the USAFL Executive Board. The USAFL is grateful to outgoing Executive Board members, Rich Mann, Chet Ridenour and Jeff Persson, for all their efforts and



contributions to the league in 2011. In particular, the USAFL would like to recognize Rich Mann for his contributions as President not only in the past four years but his long-standing commitment to the league over the past fifteen years. The USAFL is also grateful to Umpire Director, Jeff Persson for his management of umpires from across the US and Canada. Under Persson's direction the standard of umpiring ensured a fun, competitive tournament.

Overall the tournament and weekend events were a great success and wouldn't have been possible without the leadership of Rich Mann, National Tournament Director, the Executive Board and the dedicated support of countless volunteers. The USAFL would also like to thank the Austin Sports Commission and Executive Director, Matthew Payne who was instrumental in making Austin a memorable tournament for all the players and supporters.

More information?
Rich Mann, USAFL Nationals Director
nationals@usafl.com

Administration Excellence Awards

Each year selected USAFL leaders are recognized for their contributions to the overall development of the league. The awards are named in honor of USAFL Founder and Hall of Fame member, Paul "Plugger" O'Keeffe. Congratulations to Mat King, Austin Crows President who was awarded the Administrator's Excellence Award for his club leadership and assistance in planning Nationals. Congratulations to Leigh Barnes from Golden Gate who was awarded and recognized for his years of service at the local and National level. Congratulations to Kathryn Hogg who was awarded and recognized for her years of service in the development of women's football. All of this year's recipients exemplify the work that is done off the field to ensure the game proceeds on it.







Division I Results

Paul Roos Medal for Best & Fairest

Josh Appleton, San Diego Lions

Coopers Medal for Most Consistent

Zachary Johns, Seattle Grizzlies

Geoff Cann Medal for MVP in Final

Andy Vanica, Denver Bulldogs

Hayden Kennedy Medal for Grand Final Umpiring

Greg Everett & Steve Arnott

DIVISION I GRAND FINAL

Denver Bulldogs



Calgary Kangaroos



Goals	Behinds	Totals	Goals	Behinds	Totals
3	2	20	0	5	5

Women's Division Results

Paul Roos Medal for Best & Fairest
Emily Riehl, Boston Demons
Coopers Medal for Most Consistent
Hallie Lee, Denver Bulldogs

Geoff Cann Medal for MVP in Final Susie Ohle, Denver Bulldogs Hayden Kennedy Medal for Grand Final Umpiring Michael Payne & Garry McKenzie

WOMEN'S DIVISION GRAND FINAL

Denver Bulldogs



New York Magpies



Goals	Behinds	Totals	Goals	Behinds	Totals
3	7	25	0	1	1

Division II Results

Paul Roos Medal for Best & Fairest
Peter Mayes, Austin Crows
Coopers Medal for Most Consistent
Andrew Werner, Minnesota Freeze

•

Geoff Cann Medal for MVP in Final Jarrad Rexillus, Dallas Magpies Hayden Kennedy Medal for Grand Final Umpiring David Heward & Jon Mills

DIVISION II GRAND FINAL

Dallas Magpies



Austin Crows



Goals	Behinds	Totals	Goals	Behinds	Totals
8	6	54	1	3	9

Division III Results

Paul Roos Medal for Best & Fairest
Janni Mirosevich, Florida Redbacks
Coopers Medal for Most Consistent
Luke Nemeth, Nashville Kangaroos

Geoff Cann Medal for MVP in Final
Dustin Allen, Arizona Hawks
Hayden Kennedy Medal for
Grand Final Umpiring
Jeff Persson & Ross McLaren

DIVISION III GRAND FINAL

Arizona Hawks



Atlanta Kookaburras



Goals	Behinds	Totals	Goals	Behinds	Totals
5	2	32	3	1	19

Division IV Results

Paul Roos Medal for Best & Fairest
Kevin Waden, Baton Rouge/Houston
Coopers Medal for Most Consistent

Dan Sergot, St. Louis Blues

Geoff Cann Medal for MVP in Final

Rob Humphrys, Milwaukee Bomber Hayden Kennedy Medal for Grand Final Umpiring

Richard Jenner & Andrew Danie

DIVISION IV GRAND FINAL

Milwaukee/Ohio River Valley



Fort Lauderdale/Baltimore DC Eagles



Goals	Behinds	Totals	Goals	Behinds	Totals
4	2	26	3	2	20

2011 International Cup



The AFL's 4th edition of its tri-annual International Cup, in August, was a testament to the growth and development of international football in the past fifteen years. There were a number of firsts featured at this year's event. The competition was staged for the first time in both Sydney and Melbourne. For the first time, there was a women's division boasting representatives from five countries. The men's competition for the first time was split into two divisions with 5 countries competing for the first time. Ireland's men's title was their first since 2002 and the

Ireland women also won the first women's title to complete the first sweep of men's and women's titles by one country. Fiji took home the first men's Division 2 title. These are all signs of the momentum that is propelling international development. This can be attributed to the efforts of the AFL, International Manager Tony Woods and the entire Game Development staff who put on a world-class showcase.

The Revolution and Freedom proudly represented their country and the entire USAFL community on and off the field. The Revolution finished 4th after a great run throughout the tournament highlighted by their victory over South Africa at ANZ Stadium in Sydney as a curtain raiser to the Sydney Swans vs. St. Kilda Saints match. US Ambassador to Australia, Jeffrey Bleich visited the Revolution in the locker room prior to the match and watched from the boundary line cheering the boys on to victory.



USA Revolution at ANZ Stadium, Sydney, Australia



The USA Revolution went undefeated through to the semi-finals defeating Canada, the Peace Team and Japan by a combined score of 209-13. However, in their semi-final match against Papua New Guinea, the Revolution came up short falling 22–68; setting up a match with New Zealand for third place. Again the Revolution suffered a tough loss to the Kiwis by the score of 41-76.

Leading the Revolution team was Head Coach Matt Bishop, Assistant Coach Denis Ryan, Assistant Coach Jason Becker, Manager Matt Jagger and Trainer Steve Budrick. Revolution players named to the International Cup World team were Bryan Dragus, Los Angeles Dragons — Center Half-forward, Steven Fashant, Minnesota Freeze — Ruck, Andrew Werner, Minnesota Freeze — Interchange.



The USA Freedom finished third, in their first International Cup campaign, with a 3-2 overall record. The women made history with their first Cup victory over the Australian Indigenous Multicultural team, shutting them out 72 - 0. The Freedom next went on to defeat Papua New Guinea by five goals. In their next match the Freedom took on Canada for a shot at the Grand Final, but suffered their first loss in a closely contested match. Ireland was up next and despite getting out to an early lead the Freedom fell to the eventual champions. Competition then wrapped up for the Freedom with a victory over Papua New Guinea for third place.

The Freedom were led by Head Coach - Leigh Barnes, Assistant Coach - Milli Bruce, Assistant Coach - Troy Anthony, Manager - Amy Bishop and Trainer - Steve Budrick. Freedom players selected to the International Cup World Team were Judith Stein, Baltimore/Washington – Center, World Team Captain, Becky Kraft, Minnesota – Back, Courtney Church, Arizona – Forward, Lindsay Kastanek, Denver – Forward, Jessie Hazen, - Interchange, Monica Rasocha, Denver – Interchange.



USA Freedom pictured on the steps of the Sydney Opera House, Australia

2011 International Cup Team Rosters



USA Revolution



USA Freedom

				50	
Number	Name	USAFL Club	Number	Name	USAFL Club
1	Jacob Moyer	Baltimore Washington Eagles	1	Courtney Church	Arizona Hawks
2	Ryan McGettigan	Philadelphia Hawks	2	Jessica Estrada	Sacramento Screamers
3	Brandon Blankenship	San Diego Lions	3	Nikki-Nicole Peoples	Atlanta Kookaburras
4	Andy Vanica	Denver Bulldogs	4	Elaine Schreiber	Sacramento Screamers
5	Paul Duncan	North Carolina Tigers	5	Janell Meyers	Denver Bulldogs
6	Adonias Lucero	San Diego Lions	6	Eileen Geoghegan	Baltimore-Washington Eagles
7	Jon Loring	Philadelphia Hawks	7	Judith Stein (C)	Baltimore-Washington Eagles
8	Dan Sarbacker (C)	Milwaukee Bombers	8	Amy Bishop	Sacramento Screamers
9	Jesse Leos	Austin Crows	9	Milli Bruce	Sacramento Screamers
10	Melvin Chen	Golden Gate Roos	10	Helen Spink (VC)	Milwaukee Bombers
11	Chris Candelaria	Denver Bulldogs	11	Andrea Casillas	New York Magpies
12	Brent Mergen	Minnesota Freeze	12	JoAna Cramblit	Minnesota Freeze
13	Saleh Tyebjee	Golden Gate Roos	13	Marie LaVictorie	Minnesota Freeze
14	Patrick Miller	Philadelphia Hawks	14	Nicole Fasula	Arizona Hawks
15	Kyle Johnson	Golden Gate Roos	15	Missy Dykstra	Minnesota Freeze
16	Andrew Werner (VC)	Minnesota Freeze	16	Jen Cravens	Denver Bulldogs
17	Andrew Price	Louisville Kings	17	Karen Stablein	Baltimore-Washington Eagles
17	Eric Floyd	Louisville Kings	18	Lizzy Even	Minnesota Freeze
18	Bryan Dragus	Los Angeles Dragons	19	Monica Rasocha (VC)	Denver Bulldogs
19	Ryan Sutherland	Minnesota Freeze	20	Susie Ohle	Denver Bulldogs
20	Zach Weaver	Minnesota Freeze	21	Hallie Adrian Lee	Denver Bulldogs
21	Luke Nemeth	Nashville Kangaroos	22	Becky Kraft (VC)	Minnesota Freeze
22	Justin Valley	San Diego Lions	23	Jessie Hazen	Denver Bulldogs
23	Noor Jehangir	Austin Crows	24	Kathryn Hogg	Minnesota Freeze
25	Richard Wheelock	Baltimore Washington Eagles	25	Siobahn McHale	New York Magpies
28	Brandon Bludau	Baltimore Washington Eagles	26	Emily Riehl	Boston Angels (soon!)
29	Jason Newquist	Denver Bulldogs	27	Robin Bishop	Sacramento Screamers
44	Steve Fashant	Minnesota Freeze	29	Lara Porter	Denver Bulldogs
83	Ryan Kastl	Seattle Grizzlies	30	Lindsey Kastanek	Denver Bulldogs
			31	Tracy Corwin	Denver Bulldogs



USA Revolution International Cup Match Summary

Saturday, August 13 - Seeding Round vs. Canada

		1 st HALF		FINAL			
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	
USA	2	0	12	2	3	15	
Canada	2	0	12	2	0	12	



USA

Goal Kickers: J. Valley, C. Candelaria **Best Players:** J. Valley, B. Dragus, S. Fashant, D. Sarbacker, C. Candelaria, B. Blankenship

CANADA

Goal Kickers: V. Cinco (2)

Best Players: A. Millen, V. Cinco, S. Rutledge,

K. Wong, F. Lussier, S. Fleming

Saturday, August 13 - Seeding Round vs. the Peace Team

		1 st HALF		FINAL			
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	
USA	6	2	38	12	2	80	
Peace Team	0	0	0	0	0	0	



USA

Goal Kickers: B. Dragus (2), S. Fashant (2), N. Jehangir (2), R. Sutherland, J. Valley, R. McGettigan, P. Miller, A. Werner, R. Wheelock Best Players: S. Fashant, A. Werner, B. Dragus, J. Valley, J. Moyer, J. Newquist

PEACE TEAM

Best Players: L. David Ganon, D. Mordechai Brill, K. Kol, S. Shamasna, G. Sachs, A. Albadarin

Monday, Augst 15 - Round 2 vs. Japanese Samurais

	1 st QUARTER		2 nd QUARTER			3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER			
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL
USA	6	2	38	9	3	57	14	8	92	17	12	114
Japan	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	1



USA

Goal Kickers: J. Valley (3), D. Sarbacker (3), A. Werner (2), B. Dragus (2), J. Leos (2), R. Sutherland, A. Vanica, J. Moyer,

B. Mergen, E. Floyd

Best Players: A. Werner, Z. Weaver, E. Floyd, B. Dragus,

B. Mergen, S. Tyebjee

JAPAN

Best Players: M. Sakaki, T. Sato, S. Tanaka, Y. Kuno, M. Nakamura, H. Ono

USA Revolution International Cup Match Summary, con't...

Sunday, August 21 - Round 2 vs. South Africa

	1 st QUARTER			2 ⁿ	2 nd QUARTER			3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER		
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	
USA	2	5	17	3	9	27	5	11	46	7	14	56	
South Africa	0	1	1	1	3	9	2	5	17	2	6	18	



USA

Goal Kickers: B. Dragus (4), R. Wheelock, A. Vanica,

S. Fashant

Best Players: B. Dragus, D. Sarbacker, S. Tyebjee,

S. Fashant, E. Floyd, R. Wheelock

SOUTH AFRICA

Goal Kickers: S. Malinga, B. Sobetwa

Best Players: T. Moagi, T. Zwane, S. Mbhalo,

B. Sobetwa, W. Jonker, T. Mogapi

Wednesday, August 24 - Semi-Final vs. Papua New Guinea

	1 st QUARTER			2 nd QUARTER			3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER		
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL									
USA	1	0	6	2	1	13	2	3	15	3	4	22
PNG	2	4	16	6	7	49	7	10	52	9	14	68



USA

Goal Kickers: B. Blankenship, A. Werner, N. Jehangir

Best Players: B. Dragus, B. Mergen, M. Chen,

K. Johnson, C. Candelaria, R. Wheelock

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Goal Kickers: S. Susuve (4), J. James, G. Simon,

C. Slim, E. Wartovo, D. Meli

Best Players: E. Wartovo, G. Simon, L. Logo,

P. Lambi, T. Carbry, E. Tupia

Friday, August 26 - 3rd Place vs. New Zealand

	1 st QUARTER		2 nd QUARTER		3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER				
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL
USA	1	0	6	3	4	22	6	4	28	6	5	41
NZ	3	2	20	5	2	37	9	3	57	12	4	76



USA

Goal Kickers: B. Dragus (4), Z. Weaver, A. Vanica **Best Players:** B. Mergen, S. Fashant, B. Dragus,

L. Nemeth, M. Chen, P. Miller

NEW ZEALAND

Goal Kickers: C. Mundell (4), R. Panui-Leth (3), D. Rattenbury (2), B. Clark, M. Van Wuik, R. Bradley Best Players: S. Howard, V. Hartman, C. Mundell,

A. Crighton, D. Rattenbury, A. Marsden

USA Revolution Team Award Winners

Leading Goal Kicker: Bryan Dragus (13)

Forward Line Award: Eric Floyd

Back Line Award: Brent Mergen

Midfield Award: Daniel Sarbacker

Runner-Up Best & Fairest: Stephen Fashant

Best & Fairest: Bryan Dragus

More information?

Matt Bishop, USA Revolution Coach
revolutioncoach@usafl.com





USA Freedom International Cup Match Summary

Wednesday, August 17 - Game 1 vs. Australian Indigenous/Multicultural

	1 st QUARTER		2 nd QUARTER		3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER				
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL
USA	5	1	31	6	7	44	10	10	70	10	12	72
Australia	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0



USA

Goal Kickers: L. Kastanek (4), E. Geoghegan (2), J. Hazen, T. Corwin, J. Cravens, J. Estrada Best Players: J. Hazen, L. Kastanek, M. Rosocha,

E. Geoghegan, S. McHale, T. Corwin

AUSTRALIA

Best Players: M. Delvene, R. Phillips, S. Briggs,

C. Duffield, N. Moore, N. Dayligh

Thursday, August 18 - Game 2 vs. Papua New Guinea

	1 st QUARTER		2 ^r	2 nd QUARTER		3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER			
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL
USA	1	3	9	4	4	28	5	5	35	6	5	41
PNG	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	6



USA

Goal Kickers: J. Estrada (2), J. Cravens (2),

L. Kastanek, S. McHale

Best Players: M. Rosocha, E. Riehl, A. Casillas,

B. Kraft, E. Geoghegan, J. Cravens

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Goal Kickers: T. Lavai

Best Players: T. Lavai, S. Nalong, J. Tatsie, J.

Mettakaisava, S. Kotapu, B. Avia

Saturday, August 20 - Game 3 vs. Canada

	1 st QUARTER		2 nd QUARTER		3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER				
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL
USA	0	0	0	1	1	5	1	5	11	1	5	11
Canada	2	0	12	2	0	24	3	1	19	4	5	29



USA

Goal Kickers: E. Geoghegan

Best Players: B. Kraft, E. Geoghegan, S. Ohle,

C. Church, J. Stein, M. Rosocha

CANADA

Goal Kickers: C. Lanigan , L. Zmurchuk , L. Smith ,

S. Ennor

Best Players: L. Zmurchuk, E. Loughlane, K. Nanka, M.

Ginocchio, L. Tazzman, S. Ennor

USA Freedom International Cup Match Summary con't...

Wednesday, August 24 - Game 4 vs. Ireland

	1 st QUARTER		2 ⁿ	2 nd QUARTER		3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER			
	GOALS	BEHIND S	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHIND S	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHIND S	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHIND S	TOTAL
USA	1	2	8	1	4	10	2	4	16	2	4	16
Ireland	0	0	0	1	4	10	1	4	10	5	5	35



USA

Goal Kickers: J. Hazen , J. Cravens

Best Players: E. Geoghegan, K. Stablein, J. Stein, B.

Kraft, S. McHale

IRELAND

Goal Kickers: Not Available **Best Players:** Not Available

Friday, August 26 - 3rd Place vs. Papua New Guinea

	1 st QUARTER		R	2 nd QUARTER		3 rd QUARTER			4 th QUARTER			
	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL	GOALS	BEHINDS	TOTAL
USA	2	0	12	3	2	20	3	3	21	4	3	27
PNG	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	2	8	1	2	8



USA

Goal Kickers: L. Kastanek 2, J. Cravens, J. Estrada **Best Players:** B. Kraft, H. Spink, E. Geoghegan, L.

Porter, K. Stablein, J. Cravens

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Goal Kickers: M. Wandaki

Best Players: C. Puan, T. Lavai, S. Gena Avel, L. Barnabas, A. Vinnie Isaac, V. Laisani Harold

More information? Andrea Casillas, Women's Coordinator womens@usafl.com

International Cup Individual Awards

AFL Merit Awards

At the International Cup Gala event in Melbourne, the AFL issued six AFL Merit Awards to worthy recipients for their long-standing contributions to the international development of the game. AFL Merit Awards are the most prestigious honor awarded to people for their contribution to the development of Australian Football. Candidates were selected by the AFL and nominations were not accepted.

Congratulations to Rich Mann and Paul O'Keeffe who were recognized with this prestigious award for their dedication to the growth and development of the USAFL over the past 15 years.

The number of candidates inducted as Merit Award winners is at the discretion of the AFL. Those inducted as Merit Award winners receive an AFL Merit Award Certificate signed by the AFL Chief Executive Officer and the Chairman of the AFL Commission along with joining the honor list of previous Merit Award winners dating back to 1931. The Criteria for the award is significant contribution to the development of the game over a significant period. Candidates can either be paid or voluntary contributors.

International Cup Men's Team

Player	USAFL Club	Position
Bryan Dragus	Los Angeles	Center Half-forward
Steven Fashant	Minnesota	Ruck
Andrew Werner	Minnesota	Interchange

International Cup Women's Team

Player	USAFL Club	Position
Judith Stein	Baltimore/Washington	Center, Captain
Becky Kraft	Minnesota	Back
Courtney Church	Arizona	Forward
Lindsay Kastanek	Denver	Forward
Jessie Hazen	Denver	Interchange
Monica Rasocha	Denver	Interchange

Playing in Australia



In 2010 the AFL began a program to develop an elite international talent pathway. Young footballers from around the world are invited to compete in the Australian National U16 Division 2 Championships as part of the NAB Rising Stars program, which is recognized as one of the most successful youth development programs in Australian Sport. The international athletes are divided into two teams, a World team and a South Pacific team.

This year the National Championships were held in Sydney at Blacktown Olympic oval the home of the AFL's newest club the Greater Western Sydney Giants.

This year Dan Lehane, (pictured right with Collingwood's Shae McNamara,) of the New York Magpies was selected to represent the USAFL as part of the World team. Dan arrived early in Melbourne ahead of championships and trained with the University Blacks. From there Dan met up with the rest of his world teammates as they came together for a week of high performance training. Other countries represented included Canada, South Africa, Scotland and Ireland. This was unique opportunity for Dan and teammates, giving them the a once in a lifetime chance to be coached by AFL players and take on some of Australia's top talent.



This year's team was led by Head Coach Chris Johnson (ex-Brisbane Lions) and Michael Ablett. Michael is a cousin of AFL players Gary and Nathan. He attended the AIS-AFL Academy and was rookie-listed by North Melbourne but delisted without playing a senior game. Several years later, he traveled to the USA where he joined fledgling USAFL club, the Las Vegas Gamblers. Michael, now Sydney Under 16 coach, recently invited 14 year old Californian, Brendan Heicklen to Sydney to practice with the squad.

Retired Western Bulldogs champion Brad Johnson and retired Sydney Swan Michael O'Loughlin, (current AIS/AFL High Performance Academy Coach) served as additional mentors and support to the World team.

Under this elite coaching panel, the World team made history by recording their first win over the Northern Territory by 16 points. The World team also narrowly defeated the South Pacific squad by 8 points. Overall, it was a great success for the program with two wins and a close three-goal loss to eventual champions Queensland.

USAFL/Australia Player Exchange

USAFL players are eligible to be involved in a player exchange program through programs such as Australearn Study Abroad, Notre Dame University in Fremantle, Western Australia and the WA Country Football League. Australian Football clubs provide players with an opportunity to spend a season playing with an inside view of the Australian Football culture. Tony Fairhead, Director of the USAFL Australian Advisory Board, manages this program.

2011 USAFL players that participated in the program were:

Player	USAFL Club	Australian Club	Australian League
Jesse Leos	Austin Crows	Barwon Heads Football Club	Bellarine Football League, VIC
Richard Wheelock	Baltimore Washington Eagles	Alice Springs Rovers	AFL Central Australia
Tyler Mounce	Orange County Bombers	North Fremantle Football Club	WAAFL
Nathan Minshew	Golden Gate Roos	Mt. Barker Bulls	WA Country League
Andrew 'Chip' Price	Louisville Kings	Carlisle Football Club	WAAFL C2

More information?

Matt Bishop, USA Revolution Coach
revolutioncoach@usafl.com

USAFL Life Members

During the USAFL's presentation night at the International Cup in Melbourne President, Rich Mann took the opportunity to recognize several individuals as USAFL Life Members for their tireless efforts in the advancement of the league and the Revolution and Freedom programs. Matt Jagger, Jeff Persson and Steve Budrick have all represented the USAFL at every International Cup (2002, 2005, 2008 and 2011). Their experience and contributions were instrumental in the USAFL's most successful International Cup to date.

Matt Jagger - St. Louis, Revolution Player & Manager



Matt has been playing footy since 2001, when he joined the St. Louis Blues. He served as treasurer and assistant head coach of the St. Louis Blues from 2003 - 2006. He also served as the Secretary of the USAFL from 2006 - 2010.

He was a member of the USA Revolution from 2002-2005, helping anchor the defense on the squad that finished 3rd in the 2005 International Cup. He played 11 international matches for the Revolution and earned Best on Ground votes in 3 of them. Matt managed the Revolution squad from 2006 – 2011, including two International Cup campaigns.

Jeff Persson - Nashville, Revolution Alumni, International Cup Umpire



Jeff has been a member of the USAFL since 2000. He has been a member of the Nashville Kangaroos and their board (2001, 2003-2010), President (2007-2010) and Secretary/Treasurer (2001). He served on the USAFL Executive Board in 2011 as Member At Large and is currently the USAFL Umpire Director.

Jeff has Played 100+ Games for Nashville Kangaroos with 3 MAAFL Championships and he played for the USA Revolution in 2008. Jeff's Field umpiring experience and accomplishments include nearly 200 games, 2007 USAFL Umpire of the Decade Award, 2005 and 2011 International Cup Grand Final - Field Umpire, First non-

Australian to be Accredited at Level 2 and 2002 USAFL International Cup Scholarship Umpire.

Steve Budrick, ATC, PES - Boston, Revolution & Freedom Head Trainer



Steve is the owner of SJB Athletic Training Services, providing professional athletic and/or sports training, strengthening, conditioning, and/or consulting services to individuals, groups, and professional or amateur athletic teams.

Steve has selflessly volunteered his time with the USA Revolution and has been involved with every Revolution International Cup campaign to date as head trainer. This year Steve also served as the trainer for the USA Freedom. His contributions over the years have been invaluable to the success of these programs.

Communications Report

The USAFL utilizes various online media to reach out to it's members, fans and followers. The USAFL website is the league's main source of communication and underwent a major redesign and overhaul and re-launch in 2010. The USAFL also has a strong social media presence which has grown significantly during 2011.

Website Overview - www.usafl.com

Additional enhancements were made to the player registration system during 2011 by the website development team at Aussie Sport Stuff. These enhancements made the player check-in process at this year's National Tournament the smoothest yet. The system checked in over 800 players Friday night, prior to Saturday registration and the beginning of the tournament.

Website Statistics Jan 1 - Dec 31, 2011:

144,069 Visits107,496 Unique Visitors337,960 Page Views2.35 Pages per Visit73.8% of visitors were new to the site in 2011



Visitors by Location

Rank	Country	Visitors	Pages/Visit	Avg. Time on Site	% New Visits
1.	United States	119,477	2.18	00:01:48	74.65%
2.	Australia	18,151	3.34	00:03:37	68.86%
3.	Canada	1,966	3.17	00:02:35	52.90%
4.	United Kingdom	717	2.33	00:01:49	77.13%
5.	Mexico	391	1.37	00:00:29	95.40%
6.	India	333	2.76	00:03:58	50.75%
7.	(Unknown)	241	2.13	00:02:19	82.16%
8.	Germany	220	2.51	00:02:05	90.45%
9.	France	209	1.99	00:01:14	83.73%
10.	Japan	143	3.38	00:03:12	75.52%

Traffic Sources - Top 10

Rank	Source	Visits
1.	direct / non)	85,577
2.	google.com	33,229
3.	facebook.com	9,690
4.	en.wikipedia.org	1,469
5.	bing.com	1,291
6.	yahoo.com	1,031
7.	m.facebook.com	895
8.	worldfootynews.com	583
9.	afl.com.au	539
10.	google.com/referral	520

Top 10 Ranking Pages

Page	Pageviews	% Pageviews
Home Page	134,860	39.90%
Find a Team	17,966	5.32%
Nationals Home	8,546	2.53%
Store	6,917	2.05%
Game Results	5,606	1.66%
IC 2011	5,381	1.59%
Upcoming Events	4,361	1.29%
Revolution Home	3,995	1.18%
USA Teams	3,362	0.99%
News	3,041	0.90%

Social Media

The USAFL is currently active on a number of social media sites including Facebook and Twitter. The League also has a smaller presence on other social and informative sites like LinkedIn, Wikipedia and Google Plus.

The USAFL Facebook page grew to more than 1,840 fans in 2011 and the Twitter account attracted over 370 followers. 26 clubs had fan pages on Facebook and 23 held accounts with Twitter during 2011.



CLUBS WITH FACEBOOK FAN PAGES* AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011

RANK	CLUB	FANS
1	New York Magpies	1,070
2	Des Moines Roosters	674
3	San Diego Lions ARFC	525
4	Cincinnati Dockers	486
5	Boston Demons	466
6	Arizona Hawks	467
7	Columbus Jackaroos	421
8	Kansas City Power	398
9	Chicago AFA	386
10	Dallas Magpies	365
11	Sacramento	336
12	Minnesota Freeze	317
13	Atlanta Kookaburras	289

RANK	CLUB	FANS
14	Los Angeles Dragons	261
15	Nashville Kangaroos	250
16	Columbus Jillaroos	241
17	Golden Gate	203
18	NC Tigers	199
19	Riverside Football Club	179
20	Portland Steelheads	175
21	Minnesota Freeze Ladies	110
22	Las Vegas Gamblers	102
23	St. Louis Blues	83
24	Dayton Warhawks	71
25	Orange County Bombers	67
26	Charleston Saints	50

st A Fan Page is classed as a public Facebook page, not a group or personal page.



CLUB TWITTER ACCOUNTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011

RANK	CLUB	USERNAME	FOLLOWERS
1	Cincinnati Dockers	@cincydockers	301
2	Sacramento Screamers	@SacFooty	297
3	New York Magpies	@newyorkmagpies	282
4	Chicago United	@ChicagoFooty	193
5	Boston Demons	@BostonDemons	143
6	Columbus Jackaroos	@columbusfooty	132
7	Seattle Grizzlies	@seattlefooty	107
8	North Carolina Tigers	@NCTigers	107
9	Philadelphia Hawks	@phillyhawks	104
10	Nashville Kangaroos	@NashvilleRoos	92
11	Portland Steelheads	@PDXSteelheads	90
12	Golden Gate	@GGAFL	89
13	Kansas City Power	@kcpowerfootball	75
14	Denver Bulldogs	@DenverBulldogs	75
15	Atlanta Kookaburras	@AtlantaKookaburras	72
16	St. Louise Blues	@STLBluesFooty	64
17	Charleston Saints	@chssaintsfooty	60
18	San Diego Lions	@SanDiegoLions	54
19	Minnesota Freeze	@mnfooty	48
20	Ft. Lauderdale Fighting Squids	@FightingSquids	42
21	Arizona Hawks	@azhawks	41
22	Austin Crows	@austincrows	17
23	BW Eagles	@EaglesFooty	5

Club Match Reports

102 games were reported on during the regular season and an results were posted to the website.

USAFL Community Update

Nine Community Update Newsletters were distributed during 2011. A mail distribution service was set up in December which sent the December newsletter to more than 1,600 recipients.

More information?
Amy Bishop, Communications Manager
communications@usafl.com

Financial Management

The USAFL is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit organization that maintains its books on a cash basis. The primary sources of revenue are from the annual AFL Grant, dues from member clubs, individual player memberships, and several sponsorships in relation to the National Championships. The primary expenses each year are a mix of training, supporting, and education functions, all in accordance with the Leagues core programs and the primary events of that "footy" year in the United States. Each year at the USAFL Annual General Meeting, the Treasurer outlines the financial report of the prior year, and the status of the year at hand at that time.

The organization is also the financial record keeper of all of the events associated with the League including such events as the National Championships, and training courses. The financial philosophy of the League is that events are to be self-funding where possible. In 2011, the League continued to benefit from the enhanced cash management procedure and process put in place in prior years to solidify financial functions.

The League was the financial facilitator for the two USA National teams at the 2011 International Cup. This support was primarily logistical and advisory, and in particular, enabled the Revolution and the Freedom to focus on the game, and ensured the process of team management during preparation, travel and overall support was as best as possible. This was a clear example of where the Leagues many years of liaison with other entities, and a full legal and tax knowledge of unique operating requirements in the United States was critical.

The League continues to benefit from the employment of a part-time accountant, which is a continued imperative for operations within the USA, and the ongoing implementation and enhanced internal controls to optimize the capability of our Accounting software for the overall benefit of the League. Simply put, the League is growing financially and is consistently optimizing its fiscal resources.

We are confident that the numbers, as presented, reflect that the League is in solid financial shape, subject to the continuation of funding by the AFL. Each year to comply with US tax requirements, the League submits reviewed financials to an external Accounting firm, and is required to report to the US Internal Revenue Service (IRS). Statements are attached that show the Balance Sheet as of 12/31/11 and the Revenues and Expenses of 2011 that were run through the Leagues books, and are prepared pre-submission to the IRS.

The USAFL 2011 financial documents are presented on the following pages;

- FY2011 Financial Statement
- FY2011 Balance Sheet end 12/31/2011

len Colena

Adam Coleman

Treasurer

United States Australian Football League

treasurer@usafl.com

2011 USAFL Balance Sheet

ASSETS	
Current Assets	
Bank Accounts	
BofA, Missouri	115,312.01
USBank - 1813	523.65
Total Bank Accounts	\$ 115,835.66
Accounts Receivable	
Accounts Receivable	0.00
Total Accounts Receivable	\$ 0.00
Other Current Assets	
Other Receivables	0.00
Prepaid Insurance	0.00
Total Other Current Assets	\$ 0.00
Total Current Assets	\$ 115,835.66
TOTAL ASSETS	\$ 115,835.66
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY	
Liabilities	
Current Liabilities	
Accounts Payable	
Accounts Payable	0.00
Total Accounts Payable	\$ 0.00
Credit Cards	
Credit Card	0.00
Total Credit Cards	\$ 0.00
Other Current Liabilities	
Other Accruals	0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities	\$ 0.00
Total Current Liabilities	\$ 0.00
Total Liabilities	\$ 0.00
Equity	
Opening Balance Equity	13,166.47
Retained Earnings	51,925.09
Net Income	50,744.10
Total Equity	\$ 115,835.66
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY	\$ 115,835.66

2011 USAFL Profit & Loss Statement

NCOME	
Administration Charges	100.0
Capital Donations	159,416.0
Donations	9,029.5
Membership Dues - Clubs	10,550.0
Membership Dues - Players	
Arizona Hawks Football Club	2,485.0
Atlanta Kookaburras Inc	1,540.0
Austin Crows	2,315.0
Baltimore/Washington Eagles FC	2,290.0
Baton Rouge FC	840.0
Boston Australian Rules FC	2,610.0
Calgary Kangaroos	2,025.0
Calgary Kookaburras	1,053.
Central Canadian Blues	150.
Chicago United	2,520.
Cincinnati Australian Football Club	735.
Columbus Jackaroos	1,725.
Dallas Magpies AFC	2,410.
Denver Bulldogs AFC	4,740.
Des Moines Roosters	1,245.
Florida United	1,585.
Fort Lauderdale Fighting Squids	1,015.
Golden Gate Roos	2,530.
Houston Lonestars	1,565.
Kansas City Power FC	1,350.
Las Vegas Gamblers	1,290.
Los Angeles Dragons	2,730.
Louisville FC	375.
Milwaukee Bombers ARFC	1,405.
Minnesota Freeze	2,570.
Nashville Kangaroos	1,070.
New York Magpies	5,150.
North Carolina Tigers FC	1,440.
OC Bombers	1,580.
Philly Hawks ARFC	1,435.
Portland Power AFC	1,875.
Quebec Saints	200.

Revolution Payments		0.00
		0.00
Revolution Expenses		13,243.90
Rent or Lease		2,797.20
Postage		747.66
Office Supplies		118.34
Office Expenses		380.16
Nationals		83,254.57
Legal & Professional Fees		2,151.00
Juniors - Expenses		350.00
Insurance		5,350.00
Grant Expense		32.00
Dues & Subscriptions		215.56
Commissions & Fees		3,326.63
Board Retreat		4,088.61
Bank Charges		431.20
Airfare		4,073.51
EXPENSES		
GROSS PROFIT	\$	275,104.96
Total Cost of Goods Sold	\$	11,758.41
Shipping, Packaging & Handling		-190.95
Costs of Merchandise - Footballs		6,119.05
Costs of Merchandise - Clothing		5,560.66
Costs of Merchandise		269.65
COST OF GOODS SOLD	T	
TOTAL INCOME	\$	286,863.37
USA Freedom Income		0.00
Sponsorships		29,056.74
Sales of Merchandise - Pootballs Sales of Merchandise - Other		1,238.25
Sales of Merchandise - Footballs		6,892.00
Total Membership Dues - Players Merchandise	\$	66,241.34 4,339.52
Vancouver Cougars Total Membership Duce, Players	ć	300.00
		1,953.34
Unknown - Club		400.00
St. Louis Blues FC Tulsa Buffaloes		315.00
Seattle Grizzlies		2,170.00
San Diego Lions FC		2,105.00
Sacramento		1,110.00
Riverside FC		40.00

Storage	862.26
Telephone / Fax	2,200.00
Travel	1,936.19
Trophies	1,819.28
Umpires & Officials (Hrs.)	12,700.00
Umpire Fees	-1,187.50
Umpires &Officials Expenses	5,138.57
Total Umpires & Officials (Hrs.)	\$ 16,651.07
USA Freedom Expense	13,400.49
Visa Transaction Costs	3,613.69
Wages & Commissions	59,812.87
Web Hosting	4,113.39
TOTAL EXPENSES	\$ 224,969.58
Net Operating Income	\$ 50,135.38
Other Income	
Interest Earned	9.24
Miscellaneous Income	609.48
Total Other Income	\$ 618.72
Other Expenses	
Miscellaneous	10.00
Total Other Expenses	\$ 10.00
Net Other Income	\$ 608.72
NET INCOME	\$ 50,744.10

2012 USAFL Contact List

Executive Board		
Andy Vanica	President	president@usafl.com
Andrea Casillas	Secretary	secretary@usafl.com
Adam Coleman	Treasurer	treasurer@usafl.com
Mike Sheppard	VP East	vpeast@usafl.com
Dan Sarbacker	VP Central	vpcentral@usafl.com
Brandon Blankenship	VP West	vpwest@usafl.com
Kathryn Hogg	Member At Large	memberatlarge@usafl.com
Program Coordinators		
Jeff Persson	National Umpire Director	umpiring@usafl.com
Andrea Casillas	Women's Football	womens@usafl.com
Denis Ryan	USAFL Kids Coordinator	juniors@usafl.com
Andy Vanica	International Liaison	international@usafl.com
National Coaches/Staff		
Matt Bishop	Revolution Head Coach	revolutioncoach@usafl.com
Vacant	Revolution Manager	revolution@usafl.com
Leigh Barnes	Freedom Head Coach	freedomcoach@usafl.com
Milli Bruce	Freedom Assistant Coach	freedomcoach2@usafl.com
Amy Bishop	Freedom Manager	freedom@usafl.com
Advisory Boards		
Tony Fairhead	Australian Advisory Board	australianadvisory@usafl.com
Laurence Gration	US Advisory Committee	usadvisory@usafl.com
Staff		
Doren James	Operations Manager	operations@usafl.com
Amy Bishop	Communications Manager	communications@usafl.com
Horacio Gutierrez	Accountant	accountant@usafl.com